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Lichfields 
fao: Mr James Cox 
15 St Paul's Street 
Leeds 
LS1 2JG 

Your ref: 50303/04/HS/JCx/16784168v1 

Our ref: NYM/2018/0754/CVC 

Date: 03 January 2019 

 
Dear Mr Cox 
 
Verification check of condition 73 of planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA at Doves 
Nest Farm, Sneaton,  
 
I refer to your application of 16 November 2018 for the partial discharge of requirements under 
condition 73 of planning permission NYM/2017/0505/CVC, including the revised information 
submitted on 4 December 2018. 
 
It is confirmed that the scheme is approved.  I would be grateful if you could advise me in 
advance of the commencement of any works to be carried out under this scheme. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
C M France 
Director of Planning 
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